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In your memorandur of January 27, 1955, you recommended that the
United States Government support and spovsor the forthcoming trip to
Japan ty Jolm Jay Hopkins, President of Gemeral Dynsmica, Incorporsted.
Mr. Farley of thia office has discussed our visws on this propcesl with
Mr. Jack Shaffer, tut I £ind that ve have not confirmed this conversation,

We sre plessed to see centacts between representatives of private
industry in this and other countries who are interegted in the peaceful
uses of atomic emergy. We bave, of course, no objection to Mr. Hopkins?
trip in his capacity as a privste citisen and industrialist, and we have
made this clear in discussions with officials of Genersl Dynsmics.

I an rot persuaded, bowever, of the wisdom of official endorsement
of his trip. Mr. Hopkins has rcoceived a good deal of publicity as a re-
sult of his espousal of an "Atomic Mershall Plan." This pruposal differs
in important respects from our establisbhed mational palisy regurding
cooperation vith other coumtries in the atomic emergy field, which does
oot envisage & broad program of gremt aid, Ve would run the risk of en-
couraging false hopes as to the prospects of Upited States financing of
atomic power plants, and also as to the izminence of atomic pover, if we
were to indorse Mr. Hopkins as a United States spokesmen.

With regerd to the role of Mr. Shoriki ip arranging for Mr. Hopkins'®
trip, I trust that you have seen the messages from our Embesgy in Tokyo
coneerning the ocontroversial nature of Mr. Shoriki as s public figure
(e.g., Tokyo despatch 1099, a copy of vhich has been furnished your sgency).

With regard to your recommendation that & top-level atomic ph sicist
be selected by a Government agency to acoompany Mr, Bopkins, ve understend
that Dr, B. 0. Lawrence and Dir, L. 5. Hafsted will accompsny Mr, Hopkins,
although not in any official capacity.

Sincerely yours,
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" Gerard C. Smith .
. Special Assigtant to.the-Secretery.
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